
Alexandra Ozaruk    Compliance Counselor
alexandra.ozaruk@agnicoeagle.com  Direct 819-759-3555 x4608208  
Agnico Eagle Mines Limited – Home office Nunavut –Meadowbank Division, Baker Lake,
Nunavut, Canada X0C 0A0 
agnicoeagle.com     

Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

2AM-WTP1830 Retroactive Water Use Fees
Alexandra Ozaruk <alexandra.ozaruk@agnicoeagle.com> Mon, Jul 21, 2025 at 11:38 AM
To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: Eric Haley <eric.haley@agnicoeagle.com>, Marie-Pier Marcil <marie-pier.marcil@agnicoeagle.com>

Good afternoon Richard,

 

It appears that the original cheque sent for this payment was not deposited within 6-months and was cancelled. A second
cheque was therefore issued by our Payables team.

 

If you have any other questions, please let me know.

 

Best regards,

 

     

 

 

 

 

From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>
Sent: Monday, July 21, 2025 11:18 AM
To: Alexandra Ozaruk <alexandra.ozaruk@agnicoeagle.com>; Eric Haley <eric.haley@agnicoeagle.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: 2AM-WTP1830 Retroactive Water Use Fees

 

CAUTION: EXTERNAL

Good morning,
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We've received cheque no. 033569 in the mail for retroactive water use fees.  Please see attached acknowledgement for
the same retroactive fees from earlier this year.  Could you please clarify why this payment is being made again?

 

Thanks,

Richard

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>
Date: Wed, Jul 16, 2025 at 9:01 AM
Subject: 2AM-WTP1830 Retroactive Water Use Fees
To: Eric Haley <eric.haley@agnicoeagle.com>

 

Good morning Eric,

 

We've received cheque no. 033569 in the mail for retroactive water use fees.  Please see attached acknowledgement for
the same retroactive fees from earlier this year.  Could you please clarify why is this payment being made again?

 

Richard
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